RCCAC MONTHLY MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES February 5, 2025

- Call to Order
 - o 6:30 PM by President Sam Schwalm
- Welcome/Guests
 - o Mickey Hanson (visiting Dottie Gossard)
 - o Bob Campbell
- Under the Weather
 - Jeff Bruning passed away. A card was sent.
 - Rob Corrente passed away
- Birthdays
 - Elvin Albers, Gary Allen, Michael Hamm, Steve Johnson, Paul Mineart, Charles Proudfoot, Chuck Shiles, Judy Curtis, Judy Jones, Bobi Beveridge
- Reports
 - Last Month's Meeting Minutes
 - Paul Jones motioned to approve as published. Seconded, Passed
 - Treasurer's Report Presented by Sam Schwalm
 - Club Account:
 - Starting Balance \$2409.02
 - o Additions \$738.00
 - Ending Balance \$3147.02
 - Car Show Account
 - Starting Balance \$19264.83
 - No additions or subtractions
 - Ending Balance \$19264.83
 - Paul Jones made a motion to accept as read. Seconded, Passed
 - o Activities Dottie Gossard & Gayle Walgren
 - Saturday February 8, 2025 is the Movie at the Sawmill Theatre. The movie is "Brave the Dark". The movie starts at 10:00 am. The cost is \$8.00. Members are encouraged to invite family and friends to help fill the theatre.
 - This month's activity is on February 14, 2025. It will be a luncheon at Rim Country Barbeque. The event starts at 11:30 am. The lunch is hosted by Cindy Rang. A signup sheet was passed. Members can also send a text to Gayle to RSVP
 - Friday February 7 is the First Friday Dinner at Culver's. It starts at 4:30 pm
 - The men meet at Tiny's Restaurant Every morning except Saturdays for breakfast. They meet at 6:30 am
 - The women meet at Bosa's every Thursday. They meet at 8:00 am.
 - Gayle and Dottie thanked Margie Fowler for putting together the Newsletter this month
 - Car Show Update Jim Lewin
 - Tee shirts from the 2024 show are available for sale at the meeting. The leftover shirts are being sold at cost for \$20.00
 - Committees for 2025 are continuing to fill. New additions are:
 - Parking Dave Chick
 - Burger Burn Carl Lewis and Pat Underwood. Bob Wolf is also serving on the Committee

- Judging Tim Walgren
- People's Choice Award Gayle Walgren
- The Hospitality Committee has been split into two separate Committee's.
 - Merchandise and the 50/50 Drawing Katie Chick and Cindy Rang
 - Raffle Kathy Kirkpatrick
- Deb Schwalm has been working on the new Tee Shirt design. She will bring the designs to the March meeting for a vote

• Project of the Month

Bucky Wilcox discussed his Datsun 280Z

Info From the President

- Old Business
 - o Sam Schwalm announced that Membership Dues are now due
 - Margie Fowler will accept payments tonight
 - Final Deadline is February 15, 2025
 - Margie Fowler announced that if anyone knows anybody that has not renewed, please remind them. As of March 1, 2025 they will be removed from the membership list if they have not re-upped. They will no longer receive information from the Club
- New Business Sam Schwalm
 - o Car Show Charity Nominations
 - February 15, 2025 is the final day nominations can be turned in. A list of nominees will be made. It will be emailed to members. Members will vote on them at the March Meeting. A member can also vote by email.
 - Whispering Ranch has been bought by a Valley Group and so there is no way to assure that our donation will only serve the Rim Country portion of the Group. They will be removed from consideration
 - Mary Cailey nominated Aspire AZ Foundation. They provide tuition for High School Students who want to pursue College Credit while still in High School. Since their inception they have paid over \$500,000 for Rim Country Students. This year 100 Payson High School Students are in the program.
 - The consensus of discussion last month of leaving the Charity Donation help as many Charities as possible
 - Sam brought it up for discussion again. He used the example of helping 16 charities this year with \$1000.00 apiece. If the donation amount is raised to \$1250.00 then 13 charities will be helped
 - After discussion, the consensus was to leave it at \$1000.00

How About a Laugh

- Larry Bertram showed a license plate made during the war years. Due to a shortage of metal, they were made out of crushed beans. Very few survived due to birds eating them
- 50/50
 - o Chuck Marinak won the \$58.00 pot
- Adjournment
 - o John Zilisch motioned to adjourn. It was seconded and passed.
 - The meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm